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Meetinghouse a town landmark for 2 centuries

By GORDON B. SEAVEY
WESTFORD — The
venerable white
meetinghouse on Westlord
Common, which for nearly
two centuries has withessed a
wide varlety of celebrations,
obzervances and parades, witl
open its doors this Saturday
morning for historleal tours.
The gulded vlsits will
precede the 250th Anniversary
parade which wifl pass in

Irant of the building sometime
after 10 a.m.

Vistiors will be welcomed
by members cf the Book &
Thimble Club, an ecunemjcal
group, They will give a briet
descriptlon of the anclent
Eooden structure on the free

ur.

ALTHOUGH THE town's
first meetinghouse, a place
for town meetings and gather-

ings as well a3 for worship,
was built In 1724, the present
ediflce is the third,

The original bullding was
replaced in 1771 with & more
adequate one which burmed 22
vears later. The current
bullding is of typlcal Puritan
architecture and its erection
was approved at a speclal
town meeting in 1784,

It is assumed that there was
much action around the com-

MEETINGHOUSE ON WESTFORD' COMMON
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raon for a brief perlod as the
newly-founded Westford
Academy waas also bullding
diagenally across the com-
momn.

THE MEETINGHOUSE
originally was a single enor-
mous room with wooden box
Eewx on the ground floor and a

alcony on three stdes. On the
open slde, the preacher gave
long sermons from an
elaborate pulpit at mid-level.

Cost of the neéw structure
was to be 1,300 pounds and its
hel} another 28 pounds. On it iz
inscribed: -

“I to the church the liv-
ing call,

And to the grave I sum-
mons all,”

The first pastor was Rev,
Willard Hall, a Harvard

graduate who counselled the

communlty In_which he
preached for 48 years.

Town records from 1798
state fhat it was.'"Voted that
the Hoss Stables behint the
meetinghouse be bulit nine
feet high." Those who did not
walk {o the Center (and there
were not many) now had a
place to shelter thelr animals
during the day-long services.

THE MEETINGHDUSE un:
derwent two substantial
changes. To "conform to the
style and fnisk of modern
Churches,” the parish in 1668
declded to swing the buliding
cne quarter turn, placing the
tower and steeple facing the
common. The old ‘entrance
wag dropped (the door re-
mains, locked) and a new
entrance was added under the
tower.

By thls time, John Abbot
had installed a clock in the
tower; one had to wind It
weekly by cranking two heavy
weights up the full length of
the tower, one weight for the
works, the other to strike the
hour on the beli. -

The present bell was cast In
Medway in 1836 and welghs at
least 1,200 pounds. The helght
of the tower is 60 feet and the
steeple another 60, totalling
120 jeet,

A TRACKER pipe organ
was installed whiech
nelghborhood boys took turns
pumping. There were new
pews and improved lighting.
The ornate chandelier, which
now hangs from the celiing in
fhe sanctuary, held kerosene
latmps. To service the lamps,
the chandeiler could be pulled

down through an arrangement

in the attlc which was
counter-balanced with a
woodenn box weighed with
stones.

In front of the building,
kerosene " lamps on wooden
posts lighted the entrance and
a wooden rall fence was sup-
potted by granite posts. The

“driveway to the door has now

been grassed over.

THE MEETINGHQUSE
was used for town meetings
and office space untl} the town

hall was built in 1857. West-
foré Academy graduation
ceremonles continued in the
ganctuary for many years
thereafter.

The sanctuary was re-
decorated this surhmer and
the bullding is due for exterior
work and Increased fire
protection. Its graceful, si-
ender spire, topped by &
swallow-tail weathervane, Is a
landmark vislble for miles
argund.

For thase walting for the an-
niversary parade to come
Irom Minot's corner, refresh-
ments will be available on the
lawn from 9 a.m. on. The
tours, will start shortly
afterwards,

TIED IN WITH the
meetinghouse history will be
notepaper sketched by Edna
MacDouvgall; a new post card
showing Minuteraen on the
commen with the
meetinghouse in the
background; and a 250th an-
niversary plaque, a ceramle
tite in four colors depicting
town stenes over the cen-

turies. -
June W. Kennedy will have
her newly-released pictorial
history of Westford, contain-
ing 200 photos and sketches
with proper description,
available. It was printed in a
limited edition of 1,000 with
nearly 700 coples already sold,
Further, an excellent il-

lustrated history of the/éld
meetinghouse, compiled by
Rev. George E. Downey, will
be available. Sincé com-
pulsory church ?ttendence
was banned In 1835, the church
has been on jtsOwn and is a

.very actlve parish under the

name of First Parish Church,
United. -




